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Jamal Solaimanian, PhD, PE

Engineer Supervisor, Permits Branch

ADEQ, O触ce of Water Quality

5301 Northshore Drive

North Little Rock, AR 721 18-5317

RE:　No Discharge Permit No.: 4893-WR-3; AFIN: 04-01642

Incompleteness Letter Response - Extension Request

Dear Mr. Solaimanian,

Deficiencies of the City of Cave Springs’No Discharge Permit Renewal, aS Outlined in the

incompleteness letter dated March 24th, 2017, Will require longer than the granted 2-Week period to

COrreCt. It is the opinion of McClelland Consulting Engineers, Inc. that in order to produce the

requested revisions and documentation, the city will requlre nO less than a one month extension from

the date of this letter. The following corrective actions will be taken as outlined by the

incompleteness letter within the requested extension time frame:

1. Providing an updated Waste Management Plant, StamPed by a Professional Engineer,

addressing the following items:

a. Treatment processes ofplant l and 2

b. All connections to the system

C. A11 zones and their loading rates

d. Cover crop for each drip field

e. Depth to groundwater

2. Providing a CoITeCtive Action Plan (CAP) stamped by a Professional Engineer and

addressing the fo11owing violations reported in the Monthly Monitoring Reports (DMRs),

SPeCifica11y:

a. CBOD5

b. Total Suspended Solids

C・ pH

d. Fecal Coliform

Thank you for your time and consideration of a deadline extension. The extension will allow

McClelland to properly assist the city in detemining the best possible course of action to comply

With permit requlrementS nOW and in the future. Please contact me at your earliest convenience with

questions or concems regarding this letter.

Sincerely,
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Subject: Permit No.: 4893-WR-3; AFIN: 04-01642 - Extension Request
Date: Monday, April 03, 2017 11:55:31 AM
Attachments: image002.png

image004.png
Extension Request.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,
 
The purpose of this email is to request an extension to comply with requirements of incompleteness
letter.  Please see attachment for the extension request letter. A physical copy of this letter has
been mailed to the ADEQ Little Rock Office.
 
Please call or email me at your earliest possible convenience with questions or concerns.
 
 
 
Sincerely,
 
Barret Knutson, EI
Project Engineer
 

1810 N. College Ave.| Fayetteville, AR  72703
P.O. Box 1229 | Fayetteville, AR  72202
479.443.2377 office | 479.443.9241 fax
bknutson@mce.us.com
www.mce.us.com

Join the MCE team today!
 
 

mailto:bknutson@mce.us.com
mailto:Water.Permit.Application@adeq.state.ar.us
mailto:MCWILLIAMSK@adeq.state.ar.us
mailto:airby@mcclelland-engrs.com
http://www.mcclelland-engrs.com/
http://www.facebook.com/pages/McClelland-Consulting-Engineers-Inc/218663644825948?ref=hl
https://www.linkedin.com/in/angelairby
http://mcclelland-engrs.com/careers/apply-here/
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Apri1 3rd, 2017


Jamal Solaimanian, PhD, PE


Engineer Supervisor, Permits Branch


ADEQ, O触ce of Water Quality


5301 Northshore Drive


North Little Rock, AR 721 18-5317


RE:　No Discharge Permit No.: 4893-WR-3; AFIN: 04-01642


Incompleteness Letter Response - Extension Request


Dear Mr. Solaimanian,


Deficiencies of the City of Cave Springs’No Discharge Permit Renewal, aS Outlined in the


incompleteness letter dated March 24th, 2017, Will require longer than the granted 2-Week period to


COrreCt. It is the opinion of McClelland Consulting Engineers, Inc. that in order to produce the


requested revisions and documentation, the city will requlre nO less than a one month extension from


the date of this letter. The following corrective actions will be taken as outlined by the


incompleteness letter within the requested extension time frame:


1. Providing an updated Waste Management Plant, StamPed by a Professional Engineer,


addressing the following items:


a. Treatment processes ofplant l and 2


b. All connections to the system


C. A11 zones and their loading rates


d. Cover crop for each drip field


e. Depth to groundwater


2. Providing a CoITeCtive Action Plan (CAP) stamped by a Professional Engineer and


addressing the fo11owing violations reported in the Monthly Monitoring Reports (DMRs),


SPeCifica11y:


a. CBOD5


b. Total Suspended Solids


C・ pH


d. Fecal Coliform


Thank you for your time and consideration of a deadline extension. The extension will allow


McClelland to properly assist the city in detemining the best possible course of action to comply


With permit requlrementS nOW and in the future. Please contact me at your earliest convenience with


questions or concems regarding this letter.


Sincerely,






